

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Sent: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 23:42:44 +0000
To: McMaster (US), Sean
Subject: Re: Kelly Ortberg meeting with Secretary Duffy in DC

Hey Sean - sorry it's been a crazy day. Yes we are good for Tuesday. Thank you!

From: McMaster (US), Sean <sean.mcmaster@boeing.com>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 6:41:44 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Kelly Ortberg meeting with Secretary Duffy in DC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney,

Checking back to see if I can confirm Tuesday's meeting for my CEO and Sr. Executives.

Thanks again for your help!

Please let me know if there is anything you need.

Best,
Sean

On Feb 21, 2025, at 12:03 PM, McMaster (US), Sean <sean.mcmaster@boeing.com> wrote:

Hi Sydney,

Happy Friday! Just checking back in to see if I can confirm with my folks for next Tuesday from 130pm-230pm.

I should have a list of attendees locked in today that I will provide.

Are there any logistical instructions I should pass along for Tuesday?

Best,
Sean

Sean McMaster
Vice President Commercial Aviation
Federal Legislative Affairs
The Boeing Company

(b)(6)

From: McMaster (US), Sean
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 11:16 AM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Kelly Ortberg meeting with Secretary Duffy in DC

Hi Sydney,

I wanted to circle back with you to see if I can confirm 130pm next Tuesday for the meeting? I discussed the length of meeting with Pete this morning and he indicated an hour for the meeting would be fine.

Also, I'm working to identify a list of attendees, which I will provide ASAP.

Best,
Sean

From: McMaster (US), Sean
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 12:48 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Kelly Ortberg meeting with Secretary Duffy in DC

Will do.

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 12:46 PM
To: McMaster (US), Sean <sean.mcmaster@boeing.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Kelly Ortberg meeting with Secretary Duffy in DC

EXT email: be mindful of links/attachments.

Amazing, that is super helpful. I'm confirming a few things but targeting 1:30pm on Tuesday at the moment. Could you hold that time for now and I will circle back to confirm shortly?

From: McMaster (US), Sean <sean.mcmaster@boeing.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 12:32 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Kelly Ortberg meeting with Secretary Duffy in DC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney,

Doing well thank you!

Kelly will be in town this Friday and is available to meet with the Secretary as early as Friday afternoon.

Also, he will remain in DC through next Friday so he any day/time next week works as well.

Thanks again and please let me know if there is anything you need.

Best,
Sean

Sean McMaster
Vice President Commercial Aviation
Federal Legislative Affairs
The Boeing Company

(b)(6)

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 12:14 PM
To: McMaster (US), Sean <sean.mcmaster@boeing.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Kelly Ortberg meeting with Secretary Duffy in DC

EXT email: be mindful of links/attachments.

Hi Sean – hope you're doing well!

Are there specific days Kelly plans to be in DC next week? We're working against a bit of travel so wanted to check the schedule on your end.

Thanks!
Sydney

From: McMaster (US), Sean <sean.mcmaster@boeing.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 9:09 AM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Kelly Ortberg meeting with Secretary Duffy in DC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney,

I hope you had a restful holiday weekend.

I wanted to follow up to make sure you saw the email below and see if there was anything you needed from my end.

Thanks for all the help.

Best,
Sean

Sean McMaster
Vice President Commercial Aviation
Federal Legislative Affairs
The Boeing Company

(b)(6)

From: McMaster (US), Sean
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 1:39 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: charles.meachum@dot.gov
Subject: Kelly Ortberg meeting with Secretary Duffy in DC

Hi Sydney,

Happy Friday! Thanks again for your assistance scheduling the call between Kelly and the Secretary.

To follow up on their conversation earlier this week I wanted to let you know that Kelly will be in Washington, DC the week of February 24th and available to meet in person with the Secretary.

Please let me know if there are any days/times the week of the 24th that work for the Secretary.

Thanks,
Sean

Sean McMaster
Vice President Commercial Aviation
Federal Legislative Affairs
The Boeing Company

(b)(6)